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MEMORANDUM

UPDATED July 26, 2006

TO:

NCR RESF-1 Committee

FROM:
Natalie Jones Best, Chair

SUBJECT:
July 2006 RESF-1 Committee Agenda 


DATE:

Wednesday, July 26, 2006

TIME:

1:00 pm to 3:00 pm
PLACE:
Council of Governments

  
Conference Room 1


777 North Capitol Street, NE


Washington, DC
AGENDA: 
1. Opening Remarks (Natalie Jones Best – DDOT – RESF-1 Chair)
2. Review of Last Month’s Action Items
3. News and Updates

· FY06 UASI Update

· FY06 Transit Grants Program Update

· RTCP and MOITS Updates
· National Infrastructure Protection Plan Comments

· Quarterly Regional Program Working Group Briefings to R-ESFs
· Transit Operators Working Group Update

4. Operation Fast Forward II After Action Report Update (Joe Kammerman – DDOT)
5. Regional Evacuation Planning Initiative Update (Chris Voss – DCEMA)
6. NCR Tactical Interoperability Communications Plan Overview (Jennifer Sundergill – DC OCTO)

7. Jurisdictional Roundtable

8. Closing

Next Meeting:  Tuesday August 22, 2006 at 1 pm
[image: image1.png]



777 North Capitol Street, N.E. Suite 300 Washington, D.C. 20002-4290

Telephone (202) 962-3200 Fax (202) 962-3201 TDD (202) 962-3213 Internet http://www.mwcog.org
Annual WMATA GM and Fire Chiefs’ Meeting
Friday, September 24, 2004


